



PROFILE

Chief Information Systems Specialist, always friendly and welcoming. Excellent teamwork skills, listening closely to the needs of staff and students . Punctual, able to solve problems and multitask. A key member of the team with the ability to deliver effective solutions that create immediate impact and contribute to long-term success.

CONTACT DETAILS TELEPHONE:

+996773921474

E-MAIL:

jaanbaevzamir76@gmail.com

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

READING

TRIPS

DELICIOUS FOOD

NEEDLEWORK

CONSTRUCTION

REPAIR OF HOUSEHOLD AND COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

ZHAANBAEV ZAMIRBEK SADYKBEKOVICH

EXPERIENCE

**CHIEF INFORMATION SYSTEMS SPECIALIST,
JALAL-ABAD INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY, JALAL-ABAD
2024 TO PRESENT**

**Chief Information Systems Specialist,
Central Asian International Medical University, Jalal-Abad
2021-2024**

**Sales agent, driver
JSC Kelechek, Jalal-Abad
2019–2020
Carpenter, assistant accountant for materials
Jalal-Abad State University, Jalal-Abad
1997-2019**

EDUCATION

**KOK ZHANGAK SECONDARY VOCATIONAL SCHOOL
JUNE 1995
CARPENTER, BUILDER**

**JALAL-ABAD STATE UNIVERSITY
JUNE 2017
PROGRAMMER ENGINEER, ASOIIIU SPECIALIST**

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

• **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN THE FIELD OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS ON
AUTOMATED INFORMATION SYSTEMS OF HIGHER EDUCATION**

I LISTEN CAREFULLY TO THE OPINIONS OF OTHERS

- Friendly, courteous, duty oriented
- Maintain professionalism in stressful situations
- Staff training
- Quality control
- Good oral and written communication skills
- Ability to work in office applications
- Setting up a local network
- PC software installation
-